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STATE OF SOUTH CARAOLINA

COURT OF APPEALS SC Court of Appeals
Ali Adebisi Case no. 001700
Appellant (s)
AMENDED MOTION TO VACATE
ORDER OF SALE PURSUANT TO
PURSUANT TO RULE 60b
Vs EXHIBITS ATTACHED

LAKEVIEW LOAN SERVICING, LLC
Respondent (s)

INTRODUCTION
NOW COMES the Appellant, Ali Adebisi, with an amended motion to move this court to

vacate the order of sale pursuant to Rule 60b, newly discovered evidence. Attached to this
motion is evidence of admission of failure to register with the Department of Justice. Under the
Foreign Agents Registration Act (FARA), an agent representing a foreign principal is required to
register within 10 days of agreeing to become an agent, before performing any activities on
behalf of the foreign principal. This registration must include the submission of specific

information about the nature of the relationship and the activities to be undertaken.

Individuals or entities subject to FARA are to be aware of these registration requirements
and to ensure timely compliance. Failure to register in accordance with the law can lead to legal
consequences, including potential fines and imprisonment. William Haigh Porter, Chad Wilson
Burgess, and Doris Poulos O Hara are all agents of a foreign entity and are required by law to

register with the Department of Justice.

Due to malfeasance of public office by these public officials, all named above are in
violation of 22 U.S.C. 611 & 618. Which is a criminal act under 18 U.S.C. 951. They are not to
engage in any ‘Legal Commercial Transactions” without registration. William Haigh Porter, dba

Master in Equity, does not have jurisdiction or authority to administer an Estate.
JURISDICTION

Personal and Subject Matter requirements are essential for establishing the court's

jurisdiction over a matter, and to ensure that the court has the legal right to make decisions and




judgments in a specific case. Failure to provide Foreign Registration, which is mandatory and not
voluntary, vacates William Haigh Porters sale of private property. While the presumption arising
from absence may be present in a prima fascia case sufficient to warrant a grant of
administration, if it subsequently develops that such a person is in fact alive, the administration is

void.

It is absolutely essential to jurisdiction of the administration of an estate that the person
on whose estate such administration is granted is dead. A living person has no estate subject to
appropriate, and there is no vested right of inheritance and in the state of a living person. Any

administration on the estate of a living person is void.

Although there is authority to the contrary, it has been held that payment to an
administrator of an absentee who is not in fact dead is no defense against the absentee or his or
her legal representative, nor are calls and disbursements incurred by such administrator a legal
charge against the absentee or his or her property. When the administrator has paid debts of the
absentee however, he (Master in Equity) is subrogated to the rights of the creditors whom he or

she has paid.
DEFECTIVE SECURITY AND DEED

The security in question, recorded in Florence County Register of Deeds Office, Book
790 Page 1111, is defective. See attached Modification recorded in Florence County Register of
Deeds Office. Due to the fact that the security is defective, a corrective deed has been filed in
Florence County Register of Deeds Office, Book 1085 Page 493-496. See attached corrected
deed. Adebisi Ali is the Grantee and Holder in Due Course of Original Title to the property.

COMPEL FOREIGN REGISTRATION STATEMENT

This is the second attempt on the public record, for Chad Wilson Burgess to produce his
Foreign Registration Statement filed with the Department of Justice. Failure to provide
transparency for public disclosure is a Federal Crime. Whoever knowingly participates in any
way, or conspires to do so, and the use of any extortion means to collect or attempt to collect any
extension of credit come or to punish any person for the non-repayment thereof shall be fined

under title 18.




EVIDENCE

Attached to this amended motion to vacate sale, is the acknowledgement of William
Haigh Porter and Doris Poulos O’Hara failure to register with the Department of Justice. See
attached response to Freedom of Information Request. See attached defective security and

corrected deed.
CONCLUSION

Appellant request this court to grant leave under Rule 60b as new evidence is entered into

litigation.

Respectfully submitted,

! / / /
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STATE OF SOUTH CARAOLINA
COURT OF APPEALS
Ali Adebisi Case no. 001700
Appellant (s)
CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

Vs

LAKEVIEW LOAN SERVICING, LLC

Respondent (s)

This is to certify that I have, this date served a copy of the foregoing AMENDED MOTION TO
VACATE was served upon Chad Wilson Burgess and D. Malloy McEachin, Jr. by email and US
Mail.

RECEIVE]D)

jz/i///%‘/%_g___ Jan 302024

SC Court of Appeals




Adebisi Ali

In the Matter of CHARLES RAY THOMAS 11
1901 W Evans St. Unit 5372

Florence, South Carolina near [29502-7884]

William Haigh Porter
dba Master in Equity
181 N. Irby St.
Florence, SC 29501

RE: Affidavit for Freedom of Information

Greetings,

This FOIA request is mandatory for public disclosure and transparency pursuant to 22
U.S.C. 611. Required for all public officials. I am requesting your Foreign Registration
Statement which is supposed to be filed with the Department of Justice. At this request, I hereby
give you (3) days to answer before a criminal investigation is commenced.

_,___.____¢_

/Respons1ble Party Holder in Due Course

State of South Carolina
County of Florence

The foregoing affidavit was acknowledged before me this \O'W] day of

Notary Public.
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950 Pennsylvania Avenue NW g

Washington, DC 20530




HaicH PORTER
MASTER-IN-EQUITY
FLORENCE COUNTY JUDICIAL CENTER TELEPHONE: (843) 665-3081
181 M. IRBY STREET FACSIMILE: (B43) 676-8695
FLORENCE, SCUTH CAROLINA 29501

January 18, 2024

Adebisi Ali
1901 West Evans Street, Unit 5372
Florence, SC 29502-7884

RE: In the Matter of Charles Ray Thomas, II
' Affidavit for Freedom of Information

Dear Mr. Ali:
This acknowledges receipt of your FOIA request dated January 10, 2024.
Foreign Registration Statements are not filed by the office of the Florence County

Master-in-Equity.

Sincerely,

Haigh Porter

HP/jj




DORIS POULOS O’HARA
FLORENCE COUNTY CLERK OF COURT
181 N. IRBY STREET, SUITE 1100
FLORENCE, S.C. 29501

JANUARY 18, 2024

Dear Adebisi Ali,

Attached, please find a copy of your FOIA Request. The document
you requested is not filed in the Florence County Clerk of Court’s Office.

Sincerely,
Melissa McCutcheon
Chief Deputy Clerk of Court




Adebisi Ali

In the Matter of CHARLES RAY THOMAS II
1901 W Evans St. Unit 5372 ~
Florence, South Carolina near [29502-7884]

Doris Poulos O’Hara
dba Clerk of Court
181 N. Irby St.
Florence, SC 29501

RE: Affidavit for Freedom of Information

Greetings,

This FOIA request is mandatory for public disclosure and transparency pursuant to 22

U.S.C. 611. Required for all public officials. I am requesting your Foreign Registration
Statement which is supposed to be filed with the Department of Justice. At this request, I hereby

give you (3) days to answer before a criminal investigation is commenced.

A ol

Responsible Party Holder in Due Course

State of South Carolina
County of Florence

The foregoing affidavit was acknowledged before me this ‘O*ﬂ day of

Mzo?ﬁ by QQNM‘QK ! )ﬁggpjm,g Notary Public.
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CC: Department of Justice ", "T'f;l' ‘C‘}““
950 Pennsylvania Avenue NW
‘Washington, DC 20530




DEMAND FOR BOND AND SECURITIES
AND CLOSE OF ORDER/CASE 2021CP2102234

Certified Mailing no. 7022 3330 0000 7005 7966
care of Adebisi Ali
IN THE MATTER OF: CHARLES RAY THOMAS II/Principal
care of 1901 W Evans St. Unit 5372
Florence, South Carolina; non-domestic

TO: Chad Wilson Burgess
3800 Fernandina Rd, Suite 110
Columbia, SC 29201

Attention: Chad Wilson Burgess dba Attorney and cooperative contractors

You are hereby notified that Chad Wilson Burgess, ISLN 919151206, has trespassed on the Estate/Trust of CHARLES RAY
THOMAS II. I, Adebisi Ali, of the House of Thomas, am sending notification(s) to you, Department of Justice, the Internal Revenue Service,
and Social Security Administration for termination and order you to terminate any and all agreements in case/order 2021CP2102234. You are
hereby ordered to immediately return all payments made on this case since the inception/ creation of/ establishment of the minor and to close
out; with prejudice order/ case no. 2021CP2102234, terminate/dissolve and return all bonds and list of all securities you and your cooperative
contractors have illegally forced since the case/order began and return all proceeds to the below responsible party holder in due course of the
Estate. CEASE ALL TRADING IMMEDIATELY ON ALL CASES! LEAVE NO BONDS OR FUNDS UNRETURNED SO THAT ALL
BONDS ARE DEAD!

FULL ACCOUNTING/ FINANCIAL
As Responsible Party Holder in Due Course, I demand a full disclosure and accounting of the order/case 2021CP2102234 upon the CRIS

ledger. I order you to balance the books on the public and private side; forward all remains to the Responsible Party Holder in Due Course
below of the Estate. | order you to release to me the order of the court deposited into the CRIS and copy of the report showing the principal
amount of interest earned. If you and/or your cooperative agreement partners do not do all that is demanded on this affidavit within (5) days,
my direct representative with the IRS will be contacted and a detailed audit will be done on everyone, agency, agent, LLC, person, and
individual associated with this case and possibly many more. I demand that all CAGE CODE and CUSIP numbers be included. You are to fill
out form 4490 along with a W-9. NOTE THAT ILLEGAL MONETIZATION IS A SERIOUS CRIME.

FOQUND GUILTY
There has not ever been any abandonment of any bonds/securoltgs on the estate willfully. RICO CASE LAW! You defendants constitute an

illegal enterprise of Civil Rico Racketeering Act U.S. 18 U.S.C. 1961, 1962, and 1963. You defendants constitute an illegal enterprise
operation of bank fraud and security fraud 18 U.S.C. 1344. You also have violated government copyright law and copyright common law
which you are currently liable for $100,000,000.00 plus $250,000.00. There is 100% proof of this and of your involvement of mail fraud,
wire fraud, obstruction of justice, conspiracy bankruptcy fraud, tax fraud, obstruction of criminal investigation perjury and fraud.
Impersonating an officer of the United States. A civil money penalty will be imposed at $5,000 a day for failure to cure. NOTE THERE IS
NO STATUE OF LIMITATION ON ANY 1099 FORM OR FRAUD!

The Estate will grant you the license to contact the below to contact the below in order to fulfill this demand only! Any other contact
will be reported as done without permission and you will be in violation of copyright infringement and misuse of the name.

/ /’
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oL _,,4._‘”‘1 A 7;_L e cc: Henry McMaster (Governor)

Responsible Party Holder in Due Course cc: Alan Wilson (Attorney General)

care of: 1901 W Evans St. Unit 5372 cc: Criminal Investigation Division (CID/IRS)
Florence, South Carolina; near {29502-7884] cc: Social Security Administration
Non-Domestic without the US cc: Department of Justice

Witness Witness

State of South Carolina
County of Florence Seal:
2 ]z!"‘

The foregoing affidavit was acknowledged before me this day of

N , _— - . i ANNA R. STARLING
A OTATSIO AN i& , 20249 by AN Srac\ 0o Notary Public. Notary Public

i ) State of South Carolina
My commission Expires .9 0vernoes \, < 0 % My Commission Expires Nov 1, 2031




Form 4480
(Rev. 2-2005)

Docket Number

intern

Department of the Treasury/internal Revenue Service

Kind of Proceeding

In the Court
for the

In the Matter of: Taxpayer's ldentifying Number:

Social Security Number

Employer Identification Number

The undersigned officer of the Internal Revenue Service, a duly authorized agent of the United States in this behalf, being

duly sworn, deposes and says that:

1 is justly and truly indebted to the United States in the amount of
with interest and penalty as shown below.

2. This debt is for taxes due under the internal Revenue laws of the United States as follows:

Kind of Tax Unpaid Assessed Accrued Interest Accrued Late Payment Total

and Period Balance (dollars) (dollars) Penally (dollars) Date Tax Lien Arose

3. No part of this debt has been paid, and it is now due and payable to the United States Treasury at the Office of internal Revenue
Service;

4. Except for the statutory tax liens that arose on the above dates, the United States does not hold, to the deponent's knowledge or
belief, any security for this debt; ;

. No note or other negotiable instrument has been received for this debt or any part of it, nor has any judgment been rendered with

respect to this debt; and

6. This debt has priority and must be paid in full in advance of distribution to creditors to the exient provided by law:
See 31 U.S.C. Section 3713(a). Any executor, administrator, or other person who fails to pay the claims of the United States in
accordance with its priority may become personally liable for this debt under 31 U.S.C. Section 3713(b).

(9]

(Notarize or witness if court requires)

Subscribed and Sworn to Before Me On Signature
Title 1D Number Telephone Number
Month Day Year
Address

Form 4490 (Rev. 2-2005) Cat. No. 417047

ok nrnend:
focal procedy




Form w-g

(Rev. October 2018)

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Request for Taxpayer
Identification Number and Certification

» Go to www.irs.gov/FormW9 for instructions and the latest information.

Give Form to the
requester. Do not
send to the IRS.

1 Name (as shown on your income tax return). Name is required on this {ine; do not leave this line blank.

2 Business name/disregarded entity name, if different from above

following seven boxes.

1 individual/sole proprietor or D C Corporation

single-member LLC

Print or type.

[:l Other (see instructions) »

D S Corporation

D Limited liability company. Enter the tax classification (C=C corporation, S=8 corporation, P=Partnership) »

Note: Check the appropriate box in the line above for the tax classification of the single-member owner. Do not check | Exemption from FATCA reporting
LLG if the LLC is classified as a single-member LLC that is disregarded from the owner unless the owner of the LLC is
another LLC that is not disregarded from the owner for U.S. federal tax purposes. Otherwise, a single-member LLC that
is disregarded from the owner should check the appropriate box for the tax classification of its owner.

3 Check appropriate box for federal tax classification of the person whose name is entered on line 1. Check only one of the | 4 Exemptions (codes apply only to

certain entities, not individuals; see
instructions on page 3):
D Partnership [j Trust/estate

Exempt payee code (if any)

code (if any)

(Applies to accounts maintained outside the U.S.)

5 Address (number, street, and apt. or suite no.) See instructions.

See Specific Instructions on page 3.

Requester’s name and address (optional)

6 City, state, and ZIP code

7 List account number(s) here (optional)

Taxpayer ldentification Number (TIN)

Enter your TIN in the appropriate box. The TIN provided must match the name given on line 1 to avoid
backup withholding. For individuals, this is generally your social security number (8SN). However, for a
resident alien, sole proprietor, or disregarded entity, see the instructions for Part |, later. For other - -
entities, it is your employer identification number (EIN). If you do not have a number, see How to get a

TIN, later.

Note: If the account is in more than one name, see the instructions for line 1. Also see What Name and
Number To Give the Requester for guidelines on whose number to enter.

[ social security number

or
[ Employer identification number i

Part Il Certification

Under penalties of perjury, | certify that:

1. The number shown on this form is my correct taxpayer identification number (or | am waiting for a number to be issued to me); and
2.1 am not subject to backup withholding because: (a) | am exempt from backup withholding, or (b) | have not been notified by the Internal Revenue
Service (IRS) that | am subject to backup withholding as a result of a failure to report all interest or dividends, or (c) the IRS has notified me that | am

no longer subject to backup withholding; and
3.1am a U.S. citizen or other U.S. person (defined below); and

4. The FATCA cade(s) entered on this form (if any) indicating that | am exempt from FATCA reporting is correct.

Certification instructions. You must cross out item 2 above if you have been notified by the IRS that you are currently subject to backup withholding because
you have failed to report all interest and dividends on your tax return. For real estate transactions, item 2 does not apply. For morigage interest paid,
acquisition or abandonment of secured property, cancellation of debt, contributions to an individual retirement arrangement (IRA), and generally, payments
other than interest and dividends, you are not required to sign the certification, but you must provide your correct TIN. See the instructions for Part Ii, later.

Sign Signature of
Here U.S. person >

Date >

General Instructions

Section references are to the Internal Revenue Code unless otherwise
noted.

Future developments. For the latest information about developments
related to Form W-8 and its instructions, such as legislation enacted
after they were published, go to www.irs.gov/FormW9.

Purpose of Form

An individual or entity (Form W-9 requester) who is required to file an
information return with the IRS must obtain your correct taxpayer
identification number (TIN) which may be your social security number
(SSN), individual taxpayer identification number (ITIN}), adoption
taxpayer identification number (ATIN), or employer identification number
(EIN), to report on an information return the amount paid to you, or other
amount reportable on an information return. Examples of information
returns include, but are not limited to, the following.

e Form 1099-INT (interest earned or paid)

e Form 1099-DIV (dividends, including those from stocks or mutual
funds)

e Form 1099-MISC (various types of income, prizes, awards, or gross
proceeds)

o Form 1099-B (stock or mutual fund sales and certain other
transactions by brokers)

e Form 1099-S (proceeds from real estate transactions)

» Form 1099-K (merchant card and third party network transactions)
e Form 1098 (home mortgage interest), 1098-E (student loan interest),
1098-T (tuition)

e Form 1099-C (canceled debt)

e Form 1099-A (acquisition or abandonment of secured property)

Use Form W-9 only if you are a U.S. person (including a resident
alien), to provide your correct TIN.

If you do not return Form W-9 to the requester with a TIN, you might
be subject to backup withholding. See What is backup withholding,
later.

Cat. No. 10231X

Form W-9 (Rev. 10-2018)




Affidavit of Fact — Registration Statement Demand/Request
Pursuant to Foreign Agent Registration Act of 1938 and Anti-Bribery Statement Request

e 7 N
From: Adebisi Ali, Authorized Representative Date: '-:3»‘? ) S50 ,2024 A.D.
Natural Person, In Full Life, In Propria Persona, Sui Juris

All Rights Reserved: U.C.C.1-308/1-207; U.C.C.1-103

IN THE MATTER OF: CHARLES RAY THOMAS II

care of 1901 W Evans St. Unit 5372

Florence, South Carolina Republic, near [29502]

United States Republic, Continental North America

Non-Domestic, Non-Resident, via united States Mail

without the United States corporation

TO: U.S. Department of Justice
ATTN: FARA Unit Public Officer
950 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW
Washington, DC 20530-0001

COPY BY U.S. MAIL TO:

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

ATTN: ATTORNEY GENERAL Alan Wilson
1000 Assembly St.

Columbia, SC 29201

Clerk of The Court of Florence County
ATTN: William Haigh Porter

case no. 2021CP2102234

181 Irby St.

Email: fara.public@usdoj.gov

Office of the Governor

ATTN: GOVERNOR Henry McMaster
1100 Gervais St.

Columbia, SC 29201

Chad Wilson Burgess “Acting” Attorney
3800 Fernandina Rd, Suite 110

Columbia, SC 29201

Email: Chad.Burgess@brockandscott.com

Florence, SC 29501

NOTICE: THIS DOCUMENT IS NOT INTENDED TO THREATEN, HARASS, HINDER OR OBSTRUCT ANY LAWFUL
OPERATIONS. IT IS FOR THE PURPOSES OF OBTAINING LAWFUL REMEDY AS IS PROVIDED BY LAW.

Dear Chad Wilson Burgess acting Attorney for Lakeview Loan Servicing, LLC in case no. 2023-001700

1.1, Adebisi Ali, my “proper name” requested a copy of your “Registration Statement” pursuant to the Foreign Agents
Registration Act of 1938 and demand for a certified copy of Attorney Chad Wilson Burgess’s Anti-Bribery Statement as
required by the Foreign Corrupt Practices Act of 1977 ("FCPA"), 15 U.S.C. §§ 78dd-1, et seq., and pursuant to Title 18,
Sec. 201. Bribery. A motion to compel and FOIA request was received on Jan. 16, 2024, on the public record in case no. 2023-
001700, in the Court of Appeals, by mail, and by email to Chad.Burgess@brockandscott.com, which is mandatory, and 1
demand that you produce it now.

2. Are you afraid that my demands/request will violate the Anti-Bribery Statement pursuant to (F.C.P.A.) and the Foreign Agent
code provisions established in Section 8 of the Act?

If so, do you persons fully understand that this request is mandatory and not voluntary, and your failure to provide the
information is subject to the penalty and enforcement provisions regarding cooperating with transparency and public
disclosure?

Have you sought legal advice about whether this is a clear violation? (See following below)

Privacy Act Statement. The filing of this document is required for the Foreign Agents Registration Act of 1938, as amended, 22
U.S.C. § 611 et seq., for the purposes of registration under the Act and public disclosure. Provision of the information requested
is mandatory, and failure to provide the information is subject to the penalty and enforcement provisions established in Section 8
of the Act.

Page 1




Affidavit of Fact — Registration Statement Demand/Request
Pursuant to Foreign Agent Registration Act of 1938 and Anti-Bribery Statement Request

Are you afraid that my demand/ request might violate some other law?
a. If so, which one?
i. If my request is a crime, which one and why?
ii. If my request is a fraud, why?
iii. If my request would violate some court rules or procedures, which ones and why?
iv. If my request would require you or me to violate some other legal provision, which one and why?

If not, or if you cannot tell me which law, then why do you continue to violate my constitutional protected liberty, right, and
freedom. You are refusing to follow your own enforcement provisions that establish who you are, what foreign principles you
work for and represent?

3. If you cannot verify by sworn supported Affidavit or sworn oral statement that you do not need to produce your
Registration Statement, then you will be violation of the Foreign Registration Act 1938, which the court is bound to
Enforcement and Penalties pursuant to 22 U.S.C. 618.

You have the following (5) Five days to respond and disclose to me what foreign principals you work for and represent in
regard to your Registration Statement, or your lack of response verifies by acquiescence, and you agree, concur, and
affirm that you lack jurisdiction to conduct Legal Commercial Transactions as a foreign agent under Case #2023-001700.
According to UCC § 2-207, Rules and Regulations: Your Performance, Is Your Acceptance.

BILL FOR EXPENSES OR PROPERTY WITHHELD

Be further advised of the cost of defending this case without jurisdiction proven on record, I will charge all those who
have interfered with my rights and property, which includes my time and damage to reputation. I hereby charge all
individuals involved in their individual capacity a rental rate of my property a rate of $5000 per day (civil money penalty
12 U.S.C. 504), beginning from the date of receipt of this notice if the matter known as case n0.2023-001700 is not
rectified with prejudice within 5 days of receipt. This is your final notice before I sue you personally.

All parties of interest are to send all future correspondences in care of the clearly designated numbers placed on the mailbox
indicated at the geographical location listed above herein, via United States Certified Mail. All correspondence sent otherwise
will not satisfy ‘Proper Service’ and will be deemed contrary to proper communications. I am sure that all lawful parties are
interested in Rebutting and Refuting Fraud and seeking to correct the commonly used methods of “Malfeasance” and ‘Mail
Fraud’ by which such unconstitutional acts have been commonly committed through “Misrepresentations’ and by callous acts of
‘Misprision of Treason’ and ‘Secrete’.

For The Record,
Please send all following communications as required (mandatory) pursuant to 18 U.S. Code § 1342 - Fictitious name or
address, as in my (proper person name) that identify me as a (proper noun) i.e. as a (natural person), and NOT a Fictitious entity.
NOTICE REGARDING POSSIBLE 18 USC 1342 MAIL FRAUD
18 U.S. Code § 1342 - Fictitious name or address - Whoever, for the purpose of conducting, promoting or carrying on by means

of the Postal Service, any scheme or device mentioned in section 1341 of this title or any other unlawful business, uses or
assumes, or requests to be addressed by, any fictitious, false, or assumed title, name, or address or name other than his own

Page 2




Affidavit of Fact — Registration Statement Demand/Request
Pursuant to Foreign Agent Registration Act of 1938 and Anti-Bribery Statement Request

¢ authorized depository of mail matter, any letter, postal card, package,

proper name or takes or receives from any post office 0 :
d title, name, or address, or name other than his own proper

or other mail matter addressed to any such fictitious, false, or assume
name, shall be fined under this this title or imprisoned not more than five years, or both.

NOTICE REGARDING POSSIBLE 18 U.S.C. 951 VIOLATION

8 U.S. Code 951-Agents of Foreign Government-(a) Whoever, other than a diplomatic or consular officer or at?aché, acts in the
Tnited States as an agent of a foreign government without prior notification to the Attorney General if required in subsection (b),
hall be fined under this title or imprisoned not more than ten years, or both.

pal is Legal Notice to the Agent.

Legal Notice to the Agent is Legal Notice to the Principal; and Legal Notice to the Princi

i, Adebisi Ali, proper name pursuant to Title 18 U.S. Code § 1342 affirm and attest under the laws of the united States of
A. Request, the whole

America, without the United States corporation, this is my truth of my Affidavit of Common Law/ F.O.L
truth and nothing but the truth, and not misleading, so help me God...; fully stating that the ATTORNEY GENERAL’S
OFFICE understands and fully agrees to the seriousness in regards to communicating with “proper persons” in their own
“proper name” as required by the code and not under any fictitious, false, or assumed title, name or address under the
authority of Title 18 U.S. Code § 1342 above and fully agrees to abide by this code while communicating by way of US
Postal, personally, or use any associated organizations, corporations, partners or by Attorney(s) and not make any claims

by using the United States Postal mail to commit mail fraud.

Thank you for your time, patience, and full cooperation and honorable service and commitment to the Constitution, Federal and

States.
Y ours faithfully,
“Without Prejudice”
( /; ¢ N

o / /’ / j' i / —— N
By: ] 4 w/Z A PI) Date: 0 20,2024 A.D
Adebisi Ali, Proper name, pursuant to Title 18 U.S. Code § 1342

All Natural Rights/ Constitutional Rights “explicitly” Reserved
[care of 1901 W Evans St. Unit 5372, via South Carolina Republic,
Zip Exempt [29502] via United States Republic, Continental
North America Non-Domestic, Non-Resident,

Mail without the United States corp. ®

Jurat/ Acknowledgment
N 2
Notary Name: ATO\NCL “2T G\ (NG
Notary Signature:< Aaea O e D ) Z
Y OIg . i«-w*@\ \\ N N e '~{,a“1\,\i NALANGCD ‘\\ Dated: Saa "‘:.‘3f' ,2024
N\
Commission Expires: SO e e\ 203\ =

NOTARY SEAL:

ANNA R. STARLING
Notary Public
State of South Carolina
My Commission Expires Nov 1, 2031 §

Copy being forwarded:
To: Postmaster General - 475 L Enfant Plaza, Washington, DC
To: US Marshals Service — 401 W Evans St. #341A, Florence, SC
(Attn: Marshal that's assigned to the U.S. Mail)
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